From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 3:06 PM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar
<bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; m.usman@ctc.org.pk; DANIEL, Ambrin
<daniela@who.int>; ULLAH, Nusrat <ullahnu@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Absent from Duty Station

Sure Sabeela,
Kindly take action based on SOPs.
Thanks

With Kind Regards

Temesgen A Demeke

Team Leader Balochistan

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan
Serena Bazaar, Quetta

Email: demeke@who.int

Phone +923003400530

¢ @Y, World Health
%:?1‘,} Organization

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 2:34 PM

To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>

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

Dear Sir,

Concerning below placed email regarding a complaint received against the TPO Mr.
Khalid of district khuzdar.

The IO stated that the staff was on leave from 21st to 28th June 2021 however he did
not join his duty station to date.

AC also endorsed the statement of IO and stated that he visited the said staff tehsil and
found him absent.
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As per SOPs, it is recommended to issue him an Explanation letter on account of
unapproved absenteeism further action will be taken after getting a response from the
staff.

The email is being sent to you for your kind information and kind remarks.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: ULLAH, Nusrat [mailto:ullahnu@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: SAMAD, Abdul <asamad@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar
<bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; m.usman@ctc.org.pk; DANIEL, Ambrin
<daniela@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Absent from Duty Station

Dear Sabeela,

Yes he found absent from his duty as yesterday | visited Tehsil Wadh and verbally shared my
observations with 10 for proper inquery and ensure the presence of TPO in his duty station.

Regards
Nusrat

On 1 Jul 2021 1:22 pm, Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Dr. Nusrat Ullah,

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

Please share your remarks and comments so that further action will be taken
accordingly

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know.
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Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: SAMAD, Abdul [mailto:asamad@who.int]
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 10:45 AM

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ULLAH, Nusrat <ullahnu@who.int>

Subject: Absent from Duty Station

Dear Madam

With due respect | beg to inform you that TPO Wadh Mr. Khalid was on leave from 21 June to 28 June
but still not reported

back to his duty station and absent from 29 to till date from his duty station please take necessary action
against non-compliance

of said TPO.

Regards

Dr.Abdul Samad

10 Khuzdar

WHO/PEI — Balochistan
Email : asamad@who.int
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